Legistar: 120442
DISTRICT 1

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: - David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager M\ y
DATE: August 28, 2012 (COW) (B of T) Date: September 6, 2012

TITLE: Hill Avenue Bridge
Design Engineering Contract Amendment #1

SUBMITTED BY: David A. Dratnol, P.E., Village Engineer gL

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Amend Design Contract to reflect changes in scope due to additional geotechnical work needed to determine
the type of foundation needed for the east abutment of the bridge. The design engineering is funded 80%
Federal Funds (Highway Bridge Program) and 20% Local funds (10% Lombard and 10% Glen Ellyn).

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Amendment Amount: $20,024.84

Total Amended Contract Amount: $230,153.76 (HBP $184,123.00, Lombard $23,015.38, Glen Ellyn
$23,015.38)

HTE Project Number: 1108 HTE Acct: 7110.809425

Public Works Project Number: M-11-06

P.O. #: 066621

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X/ )&, N Date ,

Village Manager UA :!‘\'(A_UAAM’\ - Date Q/ 2 7/ 2 .

NOTE: All materials must be ' itted to and approved by the Villag
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.
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